



Lake Maspenock Preservation Association
Website: www.lmpa.org Email: info@lmpa.org
Board Meeting June 7, 2021
Annual Meeting
Zoom Call

Members in Attendance: Drew Logan, Jamie Goncalves, Sharon Shepard, Tina MacConnell, Mark Sexton
Cathy Sweeney, Sabine St. Pierre, Matt Demarzo, Mike Riley
Start time: 7:10 pm

Treasurer's Report – Drew Logan

\$11,622.67 bank balance.

Update on New Systems and Membership Update – Cathy Sweeney

Full team also includes, Sharon Shepard, Sabine St. Pierre, and Tina MacConnell. Cloud based CRM system. Asking for types of information to target by event, etc... New email system. Staying with Hostmonster for the website. Also creating a membership sub-committee, invite out to members.

Elections – Drew Logan explained process.

President - Jamie Goncalves – Nominated, uncontested.
Vice President – Sabine St. Pierre – Nominated, uncontested.
Board Member 1 – Walter Garland – Nominated, uncontested.
Board Member 2 – John Coutinho – Nominated, uncontested.

Citizen's Input Group – Drew Logan, Joe Baldiga, Cynthia Esthimer

Spring survey week of 6/6/2021 and then will pull together the report. Cynthia stepping down and Joe moving into her spot.

Water Quality & Monitoring – Mark Sexton

Numbers are consistent and similar YoY.

Safe Boating Checks Update – Mark Sexton and Jaime Goncalves

If you are interested in taking a class, they are generally free and available through the Environmental police. Boat inspections on the lake at Drew Logan's dock, June 19th from 10-4.

Sandy Beach/Parks & Rec Update – Sabine St. Pierre

Adhoc committee was created early in 2020 focused on safety during COVID. This year, Sandy Beach and the boat ramp are for Hopkinton residents only. Season is Memorial Day – Labor Day. Starting June 19th, staffed seven days a week. Adhoc committee to continue to meet through the fall and determine what works and what doesn't and provide guidance and suggestions for 2022. Cynthia Esthimer talked about the group members and how Parks and Rec works with groups to address local groups such as these. \$9,000+ in stickers have been sold so far.

- Steve Dana comment regarding the after hour folks coming in and putting jet skis, etc... into the lake. Perhaps put pamphlets on these vehicles telling them that they will be ticketed.

- Darlene Hayes comment regarding safety concerns for after hours.

Lake Cleanup – Sabine St. Pierre

Successful, safe, COVID-friendly event. Great turnout. Another in spring.

Community Building Subcommittee - Sabine St. Pierre

Light up the Lake – July 3rd

Fourth of July Boat Parade – July 4th

Cornhole – July 24th with rain date of July 25th A suggestion was made to have a kids Cornhole Tournament.

Chili Cookoff – TBD

Touched on Welcome Wagon (Kathy and Cheryl).

Miscellaneous/New business

- Potentially mark unmarked rocks when the lake is down or put them on a map.
- Lake merchandise availability.
- Swim lessons for kids. This year they aren't available on the lake. Contact Parks and Rec.
- Perhaps change the date of the Annual Meeting. Perhaps a change in By-laws.
- Dam seepage affecting the lake filling up. Is there a leak in the sluice gate or is there any talk of remediation for the dam. CIT Group discussion with the DPW.

Adjourn

- May meeting minutes accepted.
- Next meeting, Tuesday July, 13th, 6:00 pm.
- Drew Logan to adjourn, Seconded by group. Adjourned – 8:20